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Bernard Fenaterwald, Jr., Esq. 
927 - 15th Street, R. W, 
Washington, D. C. P0005 

Dear Nr. le-,nsterweld: 

	

Rol.,pp has asked me 	7,.;!Jpcid to Mr. WeighLzk's 
latter to h:1:1, of June 2, 1970, cz--,cern.,ng the cane of 
Harold Weitecr v. United.StatilI2partaznt  of Just10_, 
Civil Action 	707-710:15.C. D.C. A copy of that 
letter is enclosed herewith. I am writing to you instmr1 
of directly to Mr. Weisberg because you represent him In 
this litigation, 

I have been assured by individuals in this detartment 
who have exemined our fiie on Jartes Earl 1tay that Nr. 
Weisberg has been xiven access Co all papers which he re-
quested in his complaint. These papers tad been forwarded 
to us by the State Department and were reit yet in any kind 
of a permanent file. When cur atthrneya inspected tries~ in 
connection, with this litigation 	1.2:aers examined by W. 
Weisberg were contained in a plain unmarked file polder. 
We are thefefore 1lLaware of whcit file folder 4r. Weisberg 
has in mind. IS youluTIA, 	que,:tinn about this, please 
cont&,, me. 

Wa would appz.-Ica 
cation 4.1ong 	i*". W-Asberzg, 	K. Ls:3117R 
take 31:0;5 	t';11r. 	 oefort.  the! 74. 
Jet by the Court on .7.11. y 	 ;ardi,Ig uc;L-pls, 

yr,v.ra, 
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Denuty Assistant Attorney General 
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